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Redhil Surrey
RHI 2QB
25th July 1996
To; Nigel Meek

58 Burnt Ash Lane

Bromley Kent
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Dear Nigel Meek,

Thank you for your letter of the 10th June. The -
information you request is as follows.

NCROPA is still active. It campaigns vigorously against
sexual censorship. Details are given to members in the
Dire ctor's Report presented to General Meetings, which are
held annually if possible.

CAC has a wider remit, encompassing all censorship. It
collaborates with NCROPA to avoid duplication or contradiction
in activities.

LA has a still wider remit, including all freedom, not
just freedom of expression. It too collaborates with NCROPA
and CAC on censorship matters, to ensure we are all “pulling 1n
the same direction” in that field. On non-censorship matters,
however, LA goes its own way.

Tactics and governing bodies of each of these three
organisations vary, but they do have some overlap of
membership.

Yours sincerely,

E Goodman
Chair of CAC

Enquiries to the Secretary, 25 Middleton Close, Fareham,
Hants, Tel: 0329-284471




